From: Jenifer Johnson

To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Gene Galin Advisory Committee Application - Planning - Recreation
Date: Sunday, August 25, 2024 3:36:10 PM

Name: Gene Galin

Home Address: 80 Deer Mountain Rd, Pittsboro, NC, 27312, USA
Mailing Address: 80 Deer Mountain Rd, Pittsboro, NC, 27312, USA
Home Phone: 919-968-0465

Cell Phone:

Email Address: ggalin(@gmail.com

What District do you reside in? District 4
Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? No
If yes, which ones?

Please select up to THREE boards or committees on which you are willing to serve:
Planning_Board,Recreation Advisory Committee

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? Wishing to make a contribution to making my
little part of the world better. Have served on the Strategic Planning Committee with George
Lucier Have served on the Chatham County Water Board Have served on the Chatham County
Planning Board

Education/Experience: BA History/Biology - University of Rochester MBA Economics -
UNC Kenan Flagler Project Management - George Washington University

Name of Employer: HPE

Address of Employer: RTP

Position: Inside Channel Account Manager

Work Phone: 919-635-9397

Civic Involvement: Board of the Northwood Booster Club
Gender:

Ethnic Origin/Race:

Year of Birth:
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Attachments:



